

NINA OBERMEIER

CONTACT INFORMATION	214 White Hall Cornell University Ithaca, NY 14850 Email: keo44@cornell.edu Website: https://www.ninaobermeier.com
RESEARCH INTERESTS	International political economy; politics of globalization; politics of regional integration; public opinion; party politics; international order
EDUCATION	Cornell University Ph.D., Government 2016 - present M.A., Government 2019 Fields: International Relations, Comparative Politics Dissertation: <i>Anti-internationalism and its discontents: The politicization of international economic integration in post-crisis Europe</i> Committee: Thomas Pepinsky (Chair), Peter Katzenstein, Jonathan Kirshner, Alexandra Cirone University of Oxford M.Phil., International Relations (merit) 2015 University of British Columbia B.A., International Relations (Class 1) 2011
PUBLICATIONS	Obermeier, Nina. “‘Countries don’t go bankrupt’: Sovereign debt crises and perceptions of sovereignty in an era of globalization.” GEG Working Paper 2016/121. September 2016. Obermeier, Katharina. [Review of <i>The Ethics of Immigration</i> , by Joseph Carens]. <i>St Antony’s International Review</i> 10.1 (May 2014): 129-130.
WORKING PAPERS	“The anti-internationalists: Political parties and the backlash against globalization in Europe” “Globalization by the rules: Attitudes toward economic integration in the wake of the eurozone crisis” <ul style="list-style-type: none">• Co-winner of the Sidney Tarrow Paper Prize, Cornell University “Sacrificing sovereignty for security? The resilience of popular support for a common EU security and defense policy” “Disorderly conduct: Institutional challenges to the US-led order” (with Naomi Egel)

PRESENTATIONS Conference on Analyzing the Anti-Globalization Backlash: Political Economy Perspectives, May 2019

International Studies Association Annual Meeting, March 2019

International Studies Association Annual Meeting, April 2018

The Political Economy of International Organizations Conference, February 2018

WORK AND RESEARCH EXPERIENCE

Research Assistant 2019-present
Roper Center for Public Opinion Research, Cornell University

Research Assistant 2017-2018
Professor Thomas Pepinsky, Department of Government, Cornell University

Research Officer 2015-2016
Global Economic Governance Programme, University of Oxford

Research Assistant 2015
Professor Andrew Hurrell, Department of Politics & International Relations, University of Oxford

Research and communications intern 2015
Terre des hommes, Chişinău, Moldova

Research and outreach intern 2014
Gateway House: Indian Council of Global Relations, Mumbai, India

Associate for Regulatory Affairs 2011-2013
ICMP, the global voice of music publishing, Brussels, Belgium

TEACHING EXPERIENCE

Teaching Assistant, “Introduction to Comparative Politics,” Spring 2018 (for Professor Nicolas van de Walle)

Teaching Assistant, “America, Business, and International Political Economy,” Fall 2017 (for Professor Peter Katzenstein)

FELLOWSHIPS AND AWARDS

Carpenter Fellowship, Cornell University (Fall 2020)

Dean’s Prize for Distinguished Teaching, Cornell University (2019)

Andrew Kohut Research Fellowship at the Roper Center for Public Opinion Research (2019)

Haas Fund Fellowship, European Union Studies Association (2019)

Social Sciences and Humanities Research Council (SSHRC) Doctoral Fellowship, Canada (2018-2021)

Roper Center Graduate Fellowship, Cornell University (Fall 2018)

Sidney Tarrow Paper Prize, Cornell University, co-winner (2018)

Sage Fellowship, Cornell University (2016-2017)

Trek Excellence Scholarship for Continuing Students, University of British Columbia (2009-2010)

Hugh M Brock Education Abroad Scholarship, University of British Columbia (2009-2010)

Dean's List, University of British Columbia (2008-2009)

President's Entrance Scholarship, University of British Columbia (2007)

ADDITIONAL
TRAINING

Workshop on web scraping and quantitative text analysis, Cornell University, 2017

Institute for Qualitative and Multi-Method Research (IQMR), Syracuse University, 2018

TECHNICAL
SKILLS

Software skills: Stata, R, L^AT_EX

Languages: English (native speaker); German (fluent); French (proficient); Italian (reading); Spanish (reading); Dutch (reading)